



Professional/Licensure Program Disclosures

Trevecca Nazarene University is providing the following information for prospective students regarding professional programs that lead, or could be perceived to lead, to licensure to comply with national, federal, state, and state authorization regulations regarding these program areas ([review TNU's policy](#)). While the university has made every attempt to provide the latest and most up-to-date information regarding state contact information and requirements below, the sites we have linked to are constantly changing. Readers should be aware that the best way to ensure you have the latest information is to communicate directly with the licensing bodies in their state and/or the state where they plan to practice.

INSTRUCTIONS: Begin by reviewing the list of programs Trevecca offers that lead to licensure here, noting the program you are interested and whether that program A) leads to licensure in your state, B) does NOT lead to licensure in your state, or C) Trevecca has not made a determination whether the program leads to licensure in that state.

[Licensure Program List with State Determinations](#)

You can also begin learning about programs in the fields of education, physician assistant, professional accountancy, professional counseling, social work, and nursing through the information below. For a state-by-state directory of licensure bodies, use the bookmark links on the left or scroll down to find the state you are looking for.

Education

The School of Education at Trevecca Nazarene University is accredited by the National Council for Accreditation of Teacher Education (NCATE). This accreditation covers initial teacher preparation programs and advanced educator preparation programs*. The School of Education was initially accredited by NCATE in 2009 and was last reaffirmed by NCATE in 2016. The teaching majors offered in collaboration with other University departments are approved by the Tennessee State Board of Education and are part of the NCATE unit accreditation. The next accreditation visit - using Council for the Accreditation of Educator Preparation (CAEP) Standards - is scheduled for Fall 2022. Trevecca Nazarene University educational licensure and endorsement programs are not approved by any other states for licensure recommendation. However, reciprocity may exist between state accrediting bodies**. Reciprocity agreements allow states to work through variations in licensing systems to coordinate license transfer.

*Approved Licensure Programs

1. Early Childhood Education PreK-3
2. Interdisciplinary Studies in Elementary Education K-5
3. English Education 6-12
4. Mathematic Education 6-12

5. Biology Education 6-12
6. Chemistry Education 6-12
7. Physics Education 6-12
8. History Education 6-12
9. Government Education 6-12
10. Economics Education 6-12
11. Geography Education 6-12
12. Speech Communication Education 6-12
13. Business Education 6-12
14. Marketing 6-12 Education
15. Vocal/General Music Education K-12
16. Instrumental/General Music Education K-12
17. Theatre K-12 Education
18. Special Education Interventionist K-8
19. Physical Education K-12
20. Physical Ed. K-12/Health & Wellness K-12
21. Post-Baccalaureate (Early Childhood PreK-3 & Special Education Interventionist K-8)
22. MAT (K-5, 6-12, & K-12)
23. ESL PreK-12: Additional Endorsement
24. Library Information Specialist PreK-12
25. Instructional Leader License PreK-12
26. Special Education: Vision PreK-12

Physician Assistant

Each individual state governs the practice of medicine and the issuance of medical licenses within that state. Therefore, the rules, regulations, and specific requirements for procuring a license to practice as a physician assistant will vary from state to state. The state specific rules and regulations governing the issuance of a license to practice as a physician assistant for all states are below (listed by state) and can be found at <http://www.nccpa.net/stateboards> .

In order to obtain national certification via the National Commission on Certification of Physician Assistants (NCCPA), an individual must pass NCCPA's Physician Assistant National Certifying Examination (PANCE). To be eligible for NCCPA's PANCE, an individual must have graduated from a physician assistant program that is accredited by the Accreditation Review Commission on Education for Physician Assistant (ARC-PA) at the time of graduation. Additional information regarding PANCE eligibility requirements may be found at <https://www.nccpa.net/pance-eligibility> .

Trevecca Nazarene University's Physician Assistant Program is currently accredited by the ARC-PA.

Professional Accountancy

Trevecca currently offers the following accounting degrees: Bachelor of Business Administration (BBA) with a Concentration in Accounting (120 credit hours), Bachelor of Business Administration (BBA) with a Concentration in Professional Accountancy (150 credit hours).

To obtain initial licensure as a CPA in Tennessee and all other states, a candidate is required to have successfully completed 150 credit hours including a prescribed number of accounting and business credit hours (which varies by state). In addition to the exam, the majority of states require CPA candidates to complete a certain number of years of accounting experience and pass an ethics test before they obtain initial licensure. Trevecca's Professional Accountancy degree meets the education requirement for Tennessee and the majority of states. Students seeking licensure in a state other than Tennessee are advised to contact the appropriate state board of accountancy (see <https://nasba.org/stateboards/>). Students are also encouraged to speak with an accounting advisor at Trevecca for assistance at 615.248.1256.

There are a number of states that allow students to sit for the CPA exam who have completed 120 credit hours toward an accounting degree. Students must eventually satisfy each state's education and experience requirement to be licensed. Tennessee requires students to be within 200 days of completing the 150 credit hours before sitting for the CPA exam. Students seeking to sit for the exam in another state are advised to contact the appropriate state board of accountancy (details available by state at <https://nasba.org/stateboards/>).

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

The degree programs offered through the Graduate Counseling program at Trevecca Nazarene University are accredited by the Council for Accreditation of Counseling and Related Educational Programs (CACREP). The following degree programs are offered through the Graduate Counseling program: Master of Arts in Clinical Mental Health Counseling (MA in CMHC), Master of Marriage and Family Counseling/Therapy (MMFC/T), and Doctoral of Philosophy in Clinical Counseling: Teaching and Supervision (PhD). The Graduate Counseling program was initially accredited by CACREP in 2015.

The MA in CMHC includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for a graduate of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Professional Counselor with Mental Health Service Provider designation (LPC-MHSP). The MMFC/T includes all academic curriculum requirements in order for a graduate of this program to pursue the Tennessee state licensing process (post-master's) to become a Licensed Marital and Family Therapist. The MA in CMHC and the MMFC/T curriculum are not designed to meet academic requirements for the licensure process in any state other than that of Tennessee. If A) a student chooses to complete the MA in CMHC or MMFC/T at Trevecca and then later moves to another state to pursue the state licensure process of that state or B) if a graduate of the MA in CMHC or MMFC/T at Trevecca obtains Tennessee state licensure and later moves to another state and seeks licensure transfer, please be advised that state licensing rules and regulations differ by state and by licensure (Professional Counseling or Marriage and Family Therapy). Visit the licensing board website of the state of interest in order to access specific licensing rules and regulations by state.

NOTE: *The licensing board information by state is for both professional counseling and marriage and family therapy. Where there are two sets of information by state, the first set is for professional counseling; where there is only one set of information, the licensing boards cover both counseling and marriage and family.*

Additionally, the Graduate Counseling program offers a Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.) in Clinical Counseling: Teaching and Supervision. The Ph.D. in Clinical Counseling at Trevecca is not an

educational program that is intended to lead to licensure in any state, including but not limited to licensure as a professional counselor, a marital and family therapist, or a clinical psychologist.

(If a student chooses to utilize any of the coursework of the Ph.D. program toward licensure in any state, please be advised that state licensing rules and regulations differ by state, and the program makes no guarantee that any of the Ph.D. coursework will be applicable toward licensure in any state. Please go to the licensing board of the state of interest in order to access specific licensing rules and regulations according to state.)

Social Work

The social work program at Trevecca is accredited by the Council on Social Work Education (CSWE), which is supported by the Council on Accreditation (COA). Students who earn a Bachelor of Science in social work graduate as generalist social work practitioners, meaning that they have completed the course and field learning necessary to be able to practice as a professional. The Social Work program at TNU, however, does not lead to licensure and is not advertised to lead to licensure. Social Work state agency information is provided below, however, in case students are interested in pursuing licensure in the state where they will practice.

Nursing

Trevecca is a member of the Belmont University Partners in Nursing Consortium. Belmont's Nursing Program is approved by the Tennessee Board of Nursing and is accredited by the Commission on Collegiate Nursing Education (CCNE). Trevecca students who wish to pursue a Bachelor of Science in Nursing (BSN) may do so through the Belmont-Trevecca joint degree program. In this program, students complete their first two years of course work at Trevecca and the final two years at Belmont University, a nationally ranked Christian university nearby.

Alabama

Education

Alabama State Department of Education

50 North Ripley Street, Montgomery, AL 36104

Main Website: <https://www.alsde.edu/pages/contact-us.aspx>

Licensure Website: <https://www.alsde.edu/sec/ec/Pages/outofstatecertificates-all.aspx?navtext=Out%20of%20State%20Certificates>

Physician's Assistant

Alabama State Board of Medical Examiners

848 Washington Avenue

Montgomery, AL 36104

Main Website: <http://www.albme.org/>

Licensure Website: <http://www.albme.org/PAappinstr.html>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Alabama Board of Examiners in Counseling

950 22nd St N Suite 765, Birmingham, AL 35203

Main Website: <http://www.abec.state.al.us/default.aspx>

Licensure Website: www.abec.state.al.us/educationalrequirement.aspx

Alabama Board of Examiners in Marriage and Family Therapy

P.O. Box 240216, Montgomery, AL 36124

Main Website: www.mft.state.al.us/

Licensure Website: www.mft.state.al.us/rules.aspx

Social Work

Alabama State Board of Social Work Examiners

P. O. Box 301620

Montgomery, AL 36130-1620

Main Website: <https://socialwork.alabama.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://www.mswguide.org/social-work-licensure-in-alabama/>

Alaska

Education

Alaska Department of Education & Early Development

801 West 10th Street, Suite 200, Juneau, AK 99801

Main Website: <https://education.alaska.gov>

Licensure Website: <https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification>

<https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification/certification/typeb>

Physician's Assistant

Alaska Medical Licensing Board

550 W 7th AVE, STE 1500

Anchorage, AK 99501-3567

Main Website: <https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/StateMedicalBoard.aspx>

Licensure Website: <https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/StateMedicalBoard/ApplicationsForms.aspx>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Alaska Board of Professional Counselors

PO Box 110806, Juneau, AK 99811-0806

Main Website: <https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/>

Licensure Website:

<https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx>

Alaska Board of Marital and Family Therapy

PO Box 110806, Juneau, AK 99811-0806

Main Website: <https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/>

Licensure Website:

<https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofMaritalFamilyTherapy.aspx>

Social Work

Alaskan Board of Social Work Examiners

550 W 7th AVE, STE 1500

Anchorage, AK 99501-3567

Main Website:

<https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/SocialWorkExaminers.aspx>

Licensure Website:

<https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/SocialWorkExaminers/ApplicationsForms.aspx>

Arizona

Education

Arizona Department of Education

1535 West Jefferson Street, Phoenix, AZ 85007

Main Website: <http://www.azed.gov>

Licensure Website: <http://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/>

Physician's Assistant

Arizona Regulatory Board of Physician Assistants

1740 W Adams, Suite 4000

Phoenix, AZ 85007

Main Website: <https://www.azpa.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://www.azpa.gov/Licensure/Licensure>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Arizona Board of Behavioral Health Examiners

3443 N Central Avenue, Suite 1700, Phoenix, AZ 85012

Main Website: <https://www.azbbhe.us/>

Licensure Website: <https://www.azbbhe.us/node/556>

Arizona Board of Behavioral Health Examiners

3443 N Central Avenue, Suite 1700, Phoenix, AZ 85012

Main Website: <https://www.azbbhe.us/>

Licensure Website: <https://www.azbbhe.us/node/558>

Social Work

Arizona Board of Behavioral Health Examiners
1740 WEST ADAMS STREET, #3600
PHOENIX, AZ 85007

Main Website: <https://www.azbbhe.us/>

Licensure Website: <https://www.azbbhe.us/node/827>

Arkansas

Education

Arkansas Department of Education
4 Capitol Mall, Little Rock, AR 72201

Main Website: <http://www.arkansased.gov>

Licensure Website: <http://www.arkansased.gov/divisions/educator%20effectiveness/educator-licensure>

<http://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/divisions/educator%20effectiveness/becoming-a-teacher-or-school-leader/preparation-for-school-leader-licensure>

Physician's Assistant

Arkansas State Medical Board
1401 West Capitol Avenue, Suite 340
Little Rock, AR 72201-2936

Main Website: <http://www.armedicalboard.org/>

Licensing Website: <http://www.armedicalboard.org/Professionals/PhysicianAssistant.aspx>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Arkansas Board of Examiners in Counseling and Marriage & Family Therapy
101 E Capitol, Suite 202, Little Rock, AR 72201

Main Website: <https://abec.statesolutions.us/>

Licensure Website: <https://abec.statesolutions.us/applicants/>

Social Work

Arkansas Social Work Licensing Board
P.O. Box 251965
Little Rock, AR 72225

Main Website: <http://www.arkansas.gov/swlb/index.html>

Licensure Website: http://www.arkansas.gov/swlb/licensing_info.html

California

Education

California Department of Education

1430 N St, Sacramento, CA 95814

Main Website: <https://www.cde.ca.gov>

Licensure Website: <https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/bt/gc>
<https://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/out-of-state-admin>

Physician's Assistant

California PA Examining Committee

2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1100

Sacramento, CA 95815

Main Website: <https://www.pac.ca.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://www.pac.ca.gov/applicants/index.shtml>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Board of Behavioral Sciences

1625 North Market Blvd., Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95834

Main Website: <https://www.bbs.ca.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://www.bbs.ca.gov/applicants/lpcc.html>

Board of Behavioral Sciences

1625 North Market Blvd., Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95834

Main Website: <https://www.bbs.ca.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://www.bbs.ca.gov/applicants/lmft.html>

Social Work

California Board of Behavioral Sciences

1625 N Market Blvd., #S200

Sacramento CA 95834

Main Website: <https://www.bbs.ca.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://www.bbs.ca.gov/applicants/>

Colorado

Education

Colorado Department of Education

201 East Colfax Ave, Denver, CO 80203

Main Website: <http://www.cde.state.co.us>

Licensure Website: <http://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof>
<http://www.cde.state.co.us/cdeprof/outofstateprincipal>

Physician's Assistant

Colorado Board of Medical Examiners

1560 Broadway, Suite 1350

Denver, CO 80202

Main Website: [https://www.colorado.gov/dora/Medical Board](https://www.colorado.gov/dora/Medical_Board)

Licensure Website: [https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/PA Licensing Requirements](https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/PA_Licensing_Requirements)

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

State Board of Licensed Professional Counselor Examiners

1560 Broadway Suite 1350, Denver, CO 80202-5146

Main Website: <https://www.colorado.gov/dora>

Licensure Website: [https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Professional Counselor](https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Professional_Counselor)

State Board of Marriage and Family Therapist Examiners

1560 Broadway Suite 1350, Denver, CO 80202-5146

Main Website: <https://www.colorado.gov/dora>

Licensure Website: [https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Marriage Family Therapy](https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Marriage_Family_Therapy)

Social Work

Colorado State Board of Social Work Examiners

1560 Broadway, Suite 1350

Denver, CO 80202

Main Website: <https://dpo.colorado.gov/SocialWork>

Licensure Website: <https://dpo.colorado.gov/>

Connecticut

Education

Connecticut State Department of Education

450 Columbus Boulevard, Hartford, CT, 06103

Main Website: <https://portal.ct.gov/SDE>

Licensure Website: <https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/Certification/Bureau-of-Certification>

<https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/Certification/Out-of-State-Certified-Administrators>

Physician's Assistant

Connecticut Division of Medical Quality Assurance

410 Capitol Ave.

Hartford CT 06134

Main Website: <https://portal.ct.gov/dph>

Licensure Website: <https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/>

[Physician-Assistant/Physician-Assistant-Licensure](https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Physician-Assistant/Physician-Assistant-Licensure)

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Department of Public Health – State of Connecticut
410 Capitol Ave – MS # 12APP, PO Box 340308, Hartford, CT 06134-0308

Main Website: <https://portal.ct.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Professional-Counselor/Professional-Counselor-Licensing-Requirements>

Department of Public Health – State of Connecticut
410 Capitol Ave – MS # 12APP, PO Box 340308, Hartford, CT 06134-0308

Main Website: <https://portal.ct.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/MFT/Marital-and-Family-Therapist-Licensure>

Social Work

Connecticut Department of Public Health

410 Capitol Ave.

Hartford CT 06134

Main Website: <https://portal.ct.gov/DPH>

Licensure Website: <https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Socialworker/Social-Work-Licensure>

Delaware

Education

Delaware Department of Education

The Townsend Building, 401 Federal Street, Suite 2, Dover, DE 19901

Main Website: <https://www.doe.k12.de.us>

Licensure Website: <https://www.doe.k12.de.us/domain/512>
<https://www.doe.k12.de.us/site/Default.aspx?PageID=3698>

Physician's Assistant

Delaware Board of Medical Practice

Cannon Building, Suite 203

861 Silver Lake Blvd.

Dover, DE 19904

Main Website: <https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/>

Licensure Website: <https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/physasstlicense/>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Board of Mental Health and Chemical Dependency Professionals

861 Silver Lake Blvd, Canon Building, Suite 203, Dover, DE 19904

Main Website: <https://dpr.delaware.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/>

Board of Mental Health and Chemical Dependency Professionals
861 Silver Lake Blvd, Canon Building, Suite 203, Dover, DE 19904
Main Website: <https://dpr.delaware.gov/>

Licensure Website: https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/marriage_newlicense/

Social Work

Board of Clinical Social Work Examiners
Cannon Building, Suite 203
861 Silver Lake Blvd.
Dover, DE 19904

Main Website: <https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/socialworkers/>

Licensure Website: <https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/socialworkers/bachelors-and-masters-social-worker/>

District of Columbia

Education

Office of the State Superintendent of Education
1050 First Street, NE, Washington, DC 20002

Main Website: <https://osse.dc.gov>

Licensure Website: <https://osse.dc.gov/page/teacher-certification>

<https://osse.dc.gov/page/initial-teacher-credential>

<https://osse.dc.gov/page/school-principal-certification>

Physician's Assistant

District of Columbia Department of Health
899 North Capitol Street, NE
Washington, DC 20002

Main Website: <https://dchealth.dc.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/159672>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

District of Columbia Department of Health
899 N Capitol Street NE 2nd Floor, Washington, DC 20002

Main Website: <https://dchealth.dc.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/160252>

District of Columbia Department of Health
899 N Capitol Street NE 2nd Floor, Washington, DC 20002

Main Website: <https://dchealth.dc.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/146252>

Social Work

Board of Social Work

899 North Capitol Street, NE

Washington, DC 20002

Main Website: <https://dchealth.dc.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/161562>

Florida

Education

Florida Department of Education

Turlington Building, Suite 1514, 325 West Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Main Website: <http://www.fldoe.org>

Licensure Website: <http://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification>

<http://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/pathways-routes/certified-teacher-or-administrator.stml>

Physician's Assistant

Florida Board of Medicine

4052 Bald Cypress Way Bin C-03

Tallahassee, FL 32399-3253

Main Website: <http://www.floridahealth.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://flboardofmedicine.gov/>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Board of Clinical Social Work Marriage and Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling

4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C-08, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3258

Main Website: <https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/>

Social Work

Florida Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy, and Mental Health Counseling

4052 Bald Cypress Way Bin C-08

Tallahassee, FL 32399-3258

Main Website: <https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/licensing/>

Georgia

Education

Georgia Department of Education

205 Jesse Hill Jr. Drive SE, Atlanta, GA 30334

Main Website: <http://www.gadoe.org/Pages/Home.aspx>

Licensure Website: <https://www.gapsc.com>

https://www.gapsc.com/Commission/policies_guidelines/pg_leadershipProgram.aspx

Physician's Assistant

Georgia Composite State Board of Medical Examiners

2 Peachtree Street, NW, 6th Floor

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-3465

Main Website: <https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/physician-anesthesiologist-assistant>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Georgia Board of Professional Counselors, Social Workers, and Marriage & Family Therapists

237 Coliseum Drive, Macon, GA 31217-3858

Main Website: <http://sos.ga.gov/>

Licensure Website: <http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43>

Social Work

Georgia Board of Licensed Professional Counselors, Social Workers, and Marriage and Family Therapists

237 Coliseum Drive

Macon, Georgia 31217-3858

Main Website: https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43/board_members27

Licensure Website: <https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43>

Hawaii

Education

State of Hawaii Board of Education

1390 Miller St, Honolulu, HI 96813

Main Website: <http://boe.hawaii.gov/Pages/Welcome.aspx>

Licensure Website: <https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org>

<https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/content/permits-and-license-types>

Physician's Assistant

Hawaii Board of Medical Examiners

P.O. Box 3469

Honolulu, HI 96801

Main Website: <http://cca.hawaii.gov/>

Licensure Website: <http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/medical/>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs (Mental Health Counselor Program)

PO Box 3469, Honolulu, HI 96801-3469

Main Website: <http://cca.hawaii.gov/>

Licensure Website: <http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/>

Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs (Marriage and Family Therapist Program)

PO Box 3469, Honolulu, HI 96801-3469

Main Website: <http://cca.hawaii.gov/>

Licensure Website: <http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/marriage/>

Social Work

Professional and Vocational Licensing

King Kalakaua Building

335 Merchant Street, Rm. 301

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Main Website: <http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/>

Licensure Website: <http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/socialworker/>

Idaho

Education

Idaho State Board of Education

650 West State Street, 3rd Floor, Boise, ID 83702

Main Website: <https://boardofed.idaho.gov>

Licensure Website: <https://boardofed.idaho.gov/k-12-education/educator-effectiveness/administrator-recertification-renewal-requirement>

<https://boardofed.idaho.gov/k-12-education/educator-effectiveness/administrator-recertification-renewal-requirement/>

Physician's Assistant

Idaho Board of Medicine

PO Box 83720

Boise, Idaho 83720-0058

Main Website: <https://bom.idaho.gov/BOMPPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Board=PAC>

Licensure Website: [https://bom.idaho.gov/BOMPPortal/](https://bom.idaho.gov/BOMPPortal/BoardAdditional.aspx?Board=PAC&BureauLinkID=930)

[BoardAdditional.aspx?Board=PAC&BureauLinkID=930](https://bom.idaho.gov/BOMPPortal/BoardAdditional.aspx?Board=PAC&BureauLinkID=930)

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Idaho Licensing Board of Professional Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists

PO Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720

Main Website: <http://www.idaho.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU>

Social Work

Board of Social Work Examiners
700 West State Street, Boise, ID 83702

Main Website:

<https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardAdditional.aspx?Bureau=SWO&BureauLinkID=930>

Licensure Website:

<https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardAdditional.aspx?Bureau=SWO&BureauLinkID=100>

Illinois

Education

Illinois State Board of Education
100 N 1st St, Springfield, IL 62777

Main Website: <https://www.isbe.net>

Licensure Website: <https://www.isbe.net/Pages/Educator-Licensure.aspx>

<https://www.isbe.net/Pages/Professional-Educator-License-Administrative-Endorsements.aspx>

Physician's Assistant

Illinois Dept. of Professional Regulation
320 West Washington, 3rd Floor
Springfield, IL 62786

Main Website: <https://www.idfpr.com/>

Licensure Website: <https://www.idfpr.com/profs/PhysicianAssistant.asp>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Department of Financial and Professional Regulation Division of Professional Regulation
320 W Washington Street, 3rd Floor, Springfield, IL 62786

Main Website: <https://www.idfpr.com/>

Licensure Website: <https://www.idfpr.com/profs/ProfCounselor.asp>

Illinois Marriage and Therapist Licensing and Disciplinary Board
320 W Washington Street, 3rd Floor, Springfield, IL 62786

Main Website: <https://www.idfpr.com/>

Licensure Website: <https://www.idfpr.com/profs/MarrFamTherapy.asp>

Social Work

Department of Financial and Professional Regulation
320 W Washington Street, 3rd Floor, Springfield, IL 62786

Main Website: <https://www.idfpr.com/>

Licensure Website: <https://www.idfpr.com/profs/SocialWorker.asp>

Indiana

Education

Indiana Department of Education

South Tower, Suite 600, 115 W. Washington Street, Indianapolis, IN 46204

Main Website: <https://www.doe.in.gov>

Licensure Website: <https://www.doe.in.gov/licensing>
<https://www.doe.in.gov/licensing/administrative-licenses>

Physician's Assistant

Indiana Health Professions Service Bureau Medical Licensing Board

10 North Senate Avenue

Indianapolis, IN 46204-2277

Main Website: <https://www.in.gov/pla/>

Licensure Website: <https://www.in.gov/pla/pa.htm>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Indiana Social Work Marriage & Family Therapist & Mental Health Counselor Board

Professions Bureau

402 W Washington St Rm W072, Indianapolis, IN 46204-2298

Main Website: <https://www.in.gov/pla/>

Licensure Website: <https://www.in.gov/pla/social.htm>

Social Work

Indiana Professional Licensing Agency

402 W Washington St, Indianapolis, IN 46204

Main Website: <https://www.in.gov/pla/3030.htm>

Licensure Website: <https://www.in.gov/pla/2886.htm>

Iowa

Education

Iowa Board of Educational Examiners

400 E 14th St 3rd floor, Des Moines, IA 50319

Main Website: <http://www.boee.iowa.gov>

Licensure Website: <https://boee.iowa.gov/licauthorization/regional-exchange-teaching-license-out-state-applicants>

<https://boee.iowa.gov/licauthorization/administrator-exchange-out-state-applicants>

Physician's Assistant

Iowa Board of PA Examiners

Lucas State Office Bldg., 5th Floor

321 East 12th Street

Des Moines, IA 50319-0075

Main Website: <http://idph.iowa.gov/>

Licensure Website: <http://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Physician-Assistants>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Iowa Board of Behavioral Science

Lucas State Office Bldg., 5th Floor, 321 East 12th Street, Des Moines, IA 50319-0075

Main Website: <http://www.idph.iowa.gov/>

Licensure Website: <http://www.idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Behavioral-Science>

Social Work

Iowa Board of Social Work

321 E. 12th Street - Des Moines, IA 50319-0075

Main Website: <https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Social-Work>

Licensure Website: <https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Social-Work/Licensure>

Kansas

Education

Kansas State Department of Education

900 SW Jackson St, Topeka, KS 66612

Main Website: <https://www.ksde.org/Board>

Licensure Website: <https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-Accreditation/Licensure/License-Requirements/Initial-License-Requirements>
<https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-Accreditation/Licensure/License-Requirements/School-Leadership-License-Requirements>

Physician's Assistant

Kansas State Board of Healing Arts

800 SW Jackson, Lower Level - Suite A

Topeka, KS 66612

Main Website: <http://www.ksbha.org>

Licensure Website:

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board

700 SW Harrison Street, Suite 420, Topeka, KS 66603-3929

Main Website: <http://www.ksbsrb.ks.gov/>

Licensure Website: <http://www.ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/professional-counselors>

Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board

700 SW Harrison Street, Suite 420, Topeka, KS 66603-3929

Main Website: <http://www.ksbsrb.ks.gov/>

Licensure Website: <http://www.ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/mf-therapists>

Social Work

Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board

700 SW Harrison St, Suite 420, Topeka, KS 66603

Main Website: <https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/social-workers>

Kentucky

Education

Kentucky Department of Education

300 Sower Blvd., 5th Floor, Frankfort, KY 40601

Main Website: <https://education.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

Licensure Website: <https://education.ky.gov/teachers/NxGenProf/Pages/Certification.aspx>

<http://www.epsb.ky.gov/mod/page/view.php?id=30>

<http://www.epsb.ky.gov/mod/page/view.php?id=117#OutOfState>

Physician's Assistant

Kentucky Board of Medical Licensure

310 Whittington Parkway, Suite 1B

Louisville, KY 40222

Main Website: <https://kbml.ky.gov>

Licensure Website: <https://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/Physician-Assistant.aspx>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Department of Professional Counseling

PO Box 1360, Frankfort, KY 40602-1360

Main Website: <https://kentucky.gov/Pages/home.aspx>

Licensure Website: <http://lpc.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

Kentucky Board of License for Marriage and Family Therapists

911 Leawood Drive, Frankfort, KY 40601

Main Website: <https://kentucky.gov/Pages/home.aspx>

Licensure Website: <http://mft.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

Social Work

Kentucky Board of Social Work

125 Holmes Street, Suite 310, Frankfort, KY 40601

Main Website: <https://bsw.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx>

Licensure Website: <https://bsw.ky.gov/licenseApplication/Pages/overview.aspx>

Louisiana

Education

Louisiana Department of Education

1201 North Third Street, Baton Rouge, LA 70802

Main Website: <https://www.louisianabelieves.com>

Licensure Website: <https://www.teachlouisiana.net/Teachers.aspx?PageID=650>

<https://www.teachlouisiana.net/Prospect.aspx?PageID=3203>

<https://www.teachlouisiana.net/Prospect.aspx?PageID=667>

Physician's Assistant

Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners
630 Camp Street
New Orleans, LA 70130

Main Website: <http://www.lsbme.la.gov/>

Licensure Website: <http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/physician-assistants>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Licensed Professional Counselors Board of Examiners
Marriage and Family Therapy Advisory Committee
8631 Summa Ave, Baton Rouge, LA 70809-3678

Main Website: <http://www.lpcboard.org/>

Licensure Website: <http://www.lpcboard.org/>

Social Work

Louisiana State Board of Social Work Examiners
18550 Highland Road, Suite B, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809

Main Website: <https://www.labswe.org/>

Licensure Website: <https://www.labswe.org/page/licensee-info>

Maine

Education

Maine Department of Education
23 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333

Main Website: <https://www.maine.gov/doe>

Licensure Website: <https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert/initial>
<https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert/adminrequirements>

Physician's Assistant

Maine Board of Licensure in Medicine
161 Capitol Street
Augusta, Maine 04333-0143

Main Website: <https://www.maine.gov/md/>

Licensure Website: <https://www.maine.gov/md/licensure/physician-assistants.html>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Maine Board of Counseling Professionals
Licensure State House Station #35, Augusta, ME 04333

Main Website: <https://www.maine.gov/portal/index.html>

Licensure Website: <https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/index.shtml>

Social Work

State Board of Social Work Licensure

35 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0035

Main Website: https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/social_workers/

Licensure Website:

https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/social_workers/license_types.html

Maryland

Education

Maryland State Department of Education

200 West Baltimore Street, Baltimore, MD 21201

Main Website: <http://www.marylandpublicschools.org/Pages/default.aspx>

Licensure Website: <http://marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/apply/Out-of-State-Certificate.aspx>

<http://www.marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/apply/Overview.aspx>

Physician's Assistant

Maryland Board of Physicians

4201 Patterson Avenue

Baltimore, MD 21215

Main Website: <https://www.mbp.state.md.us/>

Licensure Website: https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ahapp_pa.aspx

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Maryland Board of Professional Counselors and Therapists

4201 Patterson Ave, Baltimore, MD 21215-2299

Main Website: <http://www.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

Licensure Website: <https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx>

Social Work

Maryland Board of Social Work Examiners

201 W. Preston Street, Baltimore, MD 21201-239

Main Website: <https://health.maryland.gov/bswe/Pages/default.aspx>

Licensure Website: <https://health.maryland.gov/bswe/Pages/Licensing.aspx>

Massachusetts

Education

Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

75 Pleasant Street, Malden, MA 02148

Main Website: <http://www.doe.mass.edu>

Licensure Website: <http://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure>

<http://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/out-state-applicants.html>

Physician's Assistant

Massachusetts Board of PA Registration

1 Ashburton Place

Boston, MA 02108

Main Website: <https://www.mass.gov/orgs/executive-office-of-health-and-human-services>

Licensure Website: <https://www.mass.gov/physician-assistant-licenses>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Massachusetts Board Allied Health & Human Services Professions

1000 Washington Street, Suite 710, Boston, MA 02118

Main Website: <https://www.mass.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions>

Social Work

Board of Registration of Social Workers

1000 Washington Street, Suite 710, Boston, MA 02118

Main Website: <https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-social-workers>

Licensure Website: <https://www.mass.gov/social-worker-licensing>

Michigan

Education

Michigan Department of Education

2260 Medbury St, Detroit, MI 48211

Main Website: <https://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-140-5373---,00.html>

Licensure Website: https://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-140-5683_14795---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/documents/mde/Out_Of_State_Applicants_534635_7.pdf

Physician's Assistant

Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs

611 W. Ottawa

P.O. Box 30004

Lansing, MI 48909

Main Website: <https://www.michigan.gov/lara>

Licensure Website: https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27550---,00.html

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Michigan Board of Counseling The Office of Health Services

PO Box 30670, 611 W Ottawa, Lansing, MI 48909

Main Website: <https://www.michigan.gov/lara>

Licensure Website: https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603---,00.html

Michigan Board of Marriage and Family Therapy
PO Box 30670, 611 W Ottawa, Lansing, MI 48909

Main Website: <https://www.michigan.gov/lara>

Licensure Website: https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27538-__00.html

Social Work

Michigan Board of Social Work
611 W. Ottawa, P.O. Box 30004, Lansing, MI 48909

Main Website: https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27554---00.html

Licensure Website: https://www.michigan.gov/documents/lara/Social_Work_517676_7.pdf

Minnesota

Education

Minnesota Department of Education
1500 Highway 36 West, Roseville MN 55113

Main Website: <https://education.mn.gov/MDE/index.html>

Licensure Website: <https://mn.gov/pelsb>

https://mn.gov/pelsb/assets/Out%20of%20State%20Spring%202020%20Guidance%20POST_tcm1113-435640.pdf

Physician's Assistant

Minnesota Board of Medical Practice
2829 University Avenue SE, Suite 500
Minneapolis, MN 55414-3246

Main Website: <https://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/?agency=BMP>

Licensure Website: <https://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/licensees/licensure/license-process.jsp>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Minnesota Board of Behavioral Health and Therapy
2829 University Ave SE Ste 210, Minneapolis, MN 55414-3293

Main Website: <https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/>

Licensure Website: <https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/lpc-and-lpcc/>

Minnesota Board of Marriage and Family Therapy
2829 University Ave SE Ste 210, Minneapolis, MN 55414-3293

Main Website: <https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/>

Licensure Website: <https://mn.gov/boards/marriage-and-family/>

Social Work

State of Minnesota Board of Social Work
2829 University Ave SE Suite #340, Minneapolis MN 55414

Main Website: <https://mn.gov/boards/social-work/>

Licensure Website: <https://mn.gov/boards/social-work/licensees/>

Mississippi

Education

Mississippi Department of Education

359 N West St, Jackson, MS 39201

Main Website: <https://mdek12.org>

Licensure Website: <https://mdek12.org/OEL/Apply-for-an-Educator-License>
<https://www.mdek12.org/OTL/OEL/Reciprocity>

Physician's Assistant

Mississippi State Board of Medical Licensure

1867 Crane Ridge Drive, Suite 200-B

Jackson, MS 39216

Main Website: <https://www.msbml.ms.gov/>

Licensure Website: [https://www.msbml.ms.gov/Licensure/Physician Assistant](https://www.msbml.ms.gov/Licensure/Physician_Assistant)

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Mississippi State Board of Examiners for Licensed Professional Counselors

239 N Lamar Street, Suite 402, Jackson, MS 39201

Main Website: <https://www.lpc.ms.gov/secure/index.asp>

Licensure Website: <https://www.lpc.ms.gov/secure/mslicensurereq.asp>

Mississippi Board of Examiners Social Workers and Marriage and Family Therapists

350 W. Woodrow Wilson Ave., 1st, #761 P.O. Box 4508 Jackson, MS 39296-4508

Main Website: www.ms.gov/

Licensure Website: <http://www.swmft.ms.gov/>

Social Work

Mississippi Board of Examiners Social Workers and Marriage and Family Therapists

350 W. Woodrow Wilson Ave., 1st, #761 P.O. Box 4508 Jackson, MS 39296-4508

Main Website: www.ms.gov/

Licensure Website: <http://www.swmft.ms.gov/>

Missouri

Education

Missouri Department of Elementary and Secondary Education

205 Jefferson St, Jefferson City, MO 65101

Main Website: <https://dese.mo.gov/state-board-education-news-and-updates>

Licensure Website: <https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification>
<https://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification/become-certified-administrator#outofstate>

Physician's Assistant

Missouri Board of Registration for the Healing Arts

3605 Missouri Boulevard

P.O. Box 4

Jefferson City, MO 65102

Main Website: <https://pr.mo.gov/healingarts.asp>

Licensure Website: <https://pr.mo.gov/physicianassistants.asp>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Division of Professional Registration Committee for Professional Counselors

3605 Missouri Blvd, PO Box 1335, Jefferson City, MO 65102

Main Website: <https://pr.mo.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp>

State Committee of Marital and Family Therapists

3605 Missouri Blvd., P.O. Box 1335, Jefferson City, MO 65102-1335

Main Website: <https://pr.mo.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://pr.mo.gov/marital.asp>

Social Work

Committee for Social Workers

3605 Missouri Boulevard, P.O. Box 1335, Jefferson City, MO 65102-1335

Main Website: <https://pr.mo.gov/socialworkers.asp>

Licensure Website: <https://pr.mo.gov/socialworkers-forms.asp>

Montana

Education

Montana Office of Public Instruction

1227 11th Ave, Helena, MT 59601

Main Website: <http://opi.mt.gov>

Licensure Website: <https://opi.mt.gov/Educators/Licensure/Become-a-Licensed-MontanaEducator>

<http://opi.mt.gov/Licensure-Question-3>

Physician's Assistant

Montana Board of Medical Examiners

PO Box 200513

301 South Park Avenue 4th Floor

Helena MT 59620-0513

Main Website: <http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/med>

Licensure Website: <http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/med#1?5>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Division Board of Social Work Examiners and Professional Counseling Department of Labor and Industry

301 South Park 4th Flr, PO Box 200513, Helena, MT 59620-0513

Main Website: <http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh>

Licensure Website: <http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh#1?1>

Montana Department of Labor and Industry Board of Behavioral Health

301 South Park 4th Floor, PO Box 200513, Helena, MT 59620-0513

Main Website: <http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh>

Licensure Website: <http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh#1?3>

Social Work

Montana Board of Behavioral Health

301 S. Park Avenue, 4th Floor, Helena, MT 59620

Main Website: <http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh>

Licensure Website: <http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh#1?4>

Nebraska

Education

Nebraska Department of Education

301 Centennial Mall S # 6, Lincoln, NE 68508

Main Website: <https://www.education.ne.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://www.education.ne.gov/tcert/>

Physician's Assistant

Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services

301 Centennial Mall South

Lincoln, Nebraska 68509

Main Website: <http://dhhs.ne.gov/>

Licensure Website: <http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/pages/crIPAHome.aspx>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Nebraska Board of Examiners in Mental Health Practice

PO Box 94986, Lincoln, NE 68509-4986

Main Website: <http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

Licensure Website: <http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/Pages/crIMHPSWHome.aspx>

Social Work

Department of Health and Human Services

PO Box 94986, Lincoln, NE 68509-4986

Main Website: <http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

Licensure Website: <http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Licensing-Home-Page.aspx>

Nevada

Education

State of Nevada Department of Education
9890 S Maryland Pkwy, Las Vegas, NV 89183
Main Website: <http://www.doe.nv.gov>
Licensure Website: http://www.doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure
<https://www.education.ne.gov/wp-content/uploads/2017/07/Reciprocity.pdf>

Physician's Assistant

Nevada Board of Medical Examiners
9600 Gateway Drive
Reno, NV 89521
Main Website: <http://medboard.nv.gov/>
Licensure Website: <http://medboard.nv.gov/Forms/PhysicianAsst/>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

State of the Nevada Board of Examiners for Marriage and Family Therapists and Clinical Professional Counselors
P.O. Box 370130, Las Vegas, NV 8913-0130
Main Website: <http://nv.gov/>
Licensure Website: <http://marriage.nv.gov/>

Social Work

Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Work
4600 Kietzke Lane, #C121, Reno, NV 89502
Main Website: <http://socwork.nv.gov/>
Licensure Website: <http://socwork.nv.gov/Licensees/>

New Hampshire

Education

New Hampshire Department of Education
101 Pleasant St, Concord, NH 03301
Main Website: <https://www.education.nh.gov>
Licensure Website: <https://www.education.nh.gov/who-we-are/division-of-educator-support-and-higher-education/bureau-of-credentialing>
<https://nhdoepm.atlassian.net/wiki/spaces/CHD/pages/190447701/Out-of-state+Applicant>

Physician's Assistant

New Hampshire Board of Medicine
121 South Fruit Street
Concord, NH 03301
Main Website: <https://www.oplc.nh.gov/medicine/>
Licensure Website: <https://www.oplc.nh.gov/medicine/physician-assistants.htm>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

New Hampshire Board of Mental Health Practice
121 South Fruit Street, Suite 303, Concord, NH 03301

Main Website: <https://www.oplc.nh.gov/index.htm>

Licensure Website: <https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/>

Social Work

New Hampshire Board of Mental Health Practice
121 South Fruit Street | Concord, NH 03301

Main Website: <https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/>

Licensure Website: <https://www.oplc.nh.gov/licensee-lookup/index.htm>

New Jersey

Education

State of New Jersey Department of Education
7 Glenwood Ave #201, East Orange, NJ 07017

Main Website: <https://www.state.nj.us/education>

Licensure Website: <https://nj.gov/education/license>
<https://nj.gov/education/license/out/reciprocity.htm>

Physician's Assistant

New Jersey State Board of Medical Examiners
140 East Front Street
Trenton, New Jersey 08625

Main Website: <https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/bme/Pages/default.aspx>

Licensure Website: <https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pa/Pages/applications.aspx>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs Professional Counselors Examiners Committee
124 Halsey Street 6th Floor Newark, NJ 07102

Main Website: <https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

Licensure Website: <https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/default.aspx>

New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs State Board of Marriage and Family Examiners
P.O. Box 45007, Newark, NJ 07101

Main Website: <https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

Licensure Website: <https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/mft/>

Social Work

State Board of Social Work Examiners
P.O. Box 45033, Newark, New Jersey 07101

Main Website: <https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/sw/Pages/default.aspx>

Licensure Website: <https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/sw/Pages/applications.aspx>

New Mexico

Education

New Mexico Public Education Department

300 Don Gaspar Ave, Santa Fe, NM 87501

Main Website: <https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us>

Licensure Website: <https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure>

<https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/how-to-apply>

<https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/how-to-apply/educational-administration-pre-k-12/>

Physician's Assistant

New Mexico Medical Board

2055 S. Pacheco St.

Building 400

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Main Website: <http://www.nmmb.state.nm.us/>

Licensure Website:

http://www.nmmb.state.nm.us/licensing_info/physician_assistant_licenses.html

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

New Mexico Public Education Department

2550 Cerrillos Road, PO Box 25101, Santa Fe, NM 87504

Main Website: www.rld.state.nm.us/default.aspx

Licensure Website:

http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Counseling_and_Therapy_Practice.aspx

Social Work

Board of Social Work Examiners

2550 Cerrillos Road, Santa Fe, NM 87505

Main Website: http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Social_Work.aspx

Licensure Website:

http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Social_Work_Forms_and_Applications.aspx

New York

Education

New York State Education Department

89 Washington Ave, Albany, NY 12234

Main Website: <http://www.nysed.gov>

Licensure Website: <http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/certificate/certprocess.html>

<http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/certificate/teachrecotherprogram.html>

Physician's Assistant

New York Office of the Professions
89 Washington Avenue
Albany, NY 12234-1000

Main Website: <http://www.op.nysed.gov/>

Licensure Website: <http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/med/>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

New York State Education Department Office of the Professions Mental Health Practitioners
89 Washington Ave 2nd Floor East, Albany, NY 12234-1000

Main Website: <http://www.op.nysed.gov/>

Licensure Website: <http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/>

Social Work

Office of the Professions
89 Washington Avenue, Albany, New York 12234-1000

Main Website: <http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/sw/>

Licensure Website: <http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/sw/lcsw.htm>

North Carolina

Education

North Carolina Department of Public Instruction
301 N Wilmington St, Raleigh, NC 27601

Main Website: <http://www.ncpublicschools.org>

Licensure Website: <http://www.ncpublicschools.org/licensure>

<https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure/forms-and-fags>

Physician's Assistant

North Carolina Board of Medical Examiners
1203 Front Street
Raleigh, NC, 27609-7533

Main Website: <https://www.ncmedboard.org/>

Licensure Website: <https://www.ncmedboard.org/licensure/licensing/physician-assistants/full-application-pa>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

North Carolina Board of Licensed Professional Counselors
PO Box 77819, Greensboro, NC 27417

Main Website: <http://www.ncblpc.org/>

Licensure Website: <http://www.ncblpc.org/Licensure>

North Carolina Marriage and Family Licensure Board
201 Shannon Oaks Circle Suite 200, Cary, NC 27511

Main Website: <https://www.ncmft.org/>

Licensure Website: <https://www.ncmft.org/licensing>

Social Work

North Carolina Certification and Licensure Board
1207 S. Cox Street, Suite F, Asheboro, NC 27203

Main Website: <http://www.ncswboard.org/>

Licensure Website: <http://www.ncswboard.org/page/certification-licensure.html>

North Dakota

Education

North Dakota Department of Public Instruction
600 E Boulevard Ave #201, Bismarck, ND 58505

Main Website: <https://www.nd.gov/dpi>

Licensure Website: <https://www.nd.gov/espblicensure/credential-information>
<https://www.nd.gov/espblicensure/license-information/license-faqs>

Physician's Assistant

North Dakota Board of Medicine
418 E Broadway Ave, Suite 12
Bismarck, ND 58501

Main Website: <https://www.ndbom.org/>

Licensure Website: <https://www.ndbom.org/practitioners/pa/status/index.asp>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

North Dakota Department of Public Instruction
2112 10th Ave SE, Mandan, ND 58554

Main Website: <http://www.ndbce.org/>

Licensure Website: www.ndbce.org/licensing.shtml

North Dakota Marriage and Family Licensure Board
3910 Lewis Road, NW, Mandan, ND 58554

Main Website: <https://ndmftlb.org/>

Licensure Website: <https://ndmftlb.org/licensing-process-2/>

Social Work

State Board of Social Work Examiners
P.O. Box 914, Bismarck, ND 58502-0914

Main Website: [h https://www.ndbswe.com/](https://www.ndbswe.com/)

Licensure Website: <https://www.ndbswe.com/lic/bgcheckinfo.asp>

Ohio

Education

Ohio Department of Education
25 S Front St, Columbus, OH 43215

Main Website: <https://education.ohio.gov>

Licensure Website: <https://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Teaching/Licensure>
<https://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Teaching/Licensure/Out-of-State-Licensure>

Physician's Assistant

State Medical Board of Ohio

30 East Broad Street, 3rd Floor

Columbus, OH 43215

Main Website: <http://www.med.ohio.gov/>

Licensure Website: <http://www.med.ohio.gov/Apply/Physician-Assistant-PA>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Ohio Counselor, Social Worker, and Marriage and Family Therapist Board

50 W Broad St, Ste 1075, Columbus, OH 43215-5919

Main Website: <http://cswmft.ohio.gov/>

Licensure Website: <http://cswmft.ohio.gov/Counselors/LPC>

Ohio Counselor, Social Worker, and Marriage and Family Therapist Board

77 South High Street Room 2468, Columbus, OH 43215-6171

Main Website: <http://cswmft.ohio.gov/>

Licensure Website: <http://cswmft.ohio.gov/MFTs>

Social Work

Ohio Counselor, Social Worker, and Marriage and Family Therapist Board

77 South High Street Room 2468, Columbus, OH 43215-6171

Main Website: <http://cswmft.ohio.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://cswmft.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/cswmft/get-licensed/licensed>

Oklahoma

Education

Oklahoma State Department of Education

2500 N Lincoln Blvd, Oklahoma City, OK 73105

Main Website: <http://sde.ok.gov/sde>

Licensure: <http://sde.ok.gov/sde/teacher-certification>

<https://sde.ok.gov/traditional-path-oklahoma-teacher-certification#otherstate>

Physician's Assistant

Oklahoma Board of Medical Licensure and Supervision

101 NE 51st St

Oklahoma City, OK 73105-1821

Main Website: <http://www.okmedicalboard.org/>

Licensure Website: http://www.okmedicalboard.org/physician_assistants

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Oklahoma State Board of Behavioral Health

3815 N. Santa Fe, Suite 110, Oklahoma City, OK 73118

Main Website: <https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/index.html>

Licensure Website: https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/ACADEMIC_REQUIREMENTS_-_LPC.html

Oklahoma State Board of Behavioral Health
3815 N. Santa Fe, Suite 110, Oklahoma City, OK 73118
Main Website: <https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/index.html>
Licensure Website: https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/ACADEMIC_REQUIREMENTS_-_LMFT.html

Social Work

Oklahoma State Board of Licensed Social Workers
3700 Classen Blvd., Suite 162 Oklahoma City, OK 73118
Main Website: <https://www.ok.gov/socialworkers/index.html>
Licensure Website: https://www.ok.gov/socialworkers/Forms_&_Applications/index.html

Oregon

Education

Oregon Department of Education
255 Capitol St NE, Salem, OR 97310
Main Website: <https://www.oregon.gov/ode/Pages/default.aspx>
Licensure Website: <https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx>
<https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/LIC/Pages/Out-of-State.aspx>
<https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/LIC/Pages/Administrator-License-Redesign.aspx>

Physician's Assistant

Oregon Medical Board
1500 SW 1st Ave., Suite 620
Portland, OR 97201-5847
Main Website: <https://www.oregon.gov/OMB/pages/index.aspx>
Licensure Website: <https://www.oregon.gov/omb/licensing/Pages/default.aspx>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Oregon Board of Licensed Professional Counselors and Therapists
3218 Pringle Rd SE #250, Salem, OR 97302-6312
Main Website: <https://www.oregon.gov/OBLPCT/Pages/index.aspx>
Licensure Website: <https://www.oregon.gov/oblpc/Pages/Apply.aspx>

Social Work

Board of Licensed Social Workers
3218 Pringle Rd SE Ste. 240, Salem, OR 97302-6310
Main Website: <https://www.oregon.gov/BLSW/Pages/index.aspx>
Licensure Website: <https://www.oregon.gov/blsw/Pages/LicenseDescriptions.aspx>

Pennsylvania

Education

Pennsylvania Department of Education

333 Market St, Harrisburg, PA 17126

Main Website: <http://www.education.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

Licensure Website: <http://www.education.pa.gov/Educators/Certification/Pages/default.aspx>

<https://www.education.pa.gov/Educators/Certification/OutOfState/Pages/default.aspx>

<https://www.education.pa.gov/Educators/Certification/OutOfState/Pages/Administrative-Supervisory-or-Superintendent-Credential.aspx>

Physician's Assistant

Pennsylvania State Board of Medicine

One Penn Center, 2601 N. 3rd Street

Harrisburg, PA 17110

Main Website:

<https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/default.aspx>

Licensure Website:

<https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/Application-Forms.aspx>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Pennsylvania State Board of Social Workers, Marriage and Family Therapists, and Professional Counselors

PO Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105

Main Website: <https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/Pages/default.aspx>

Licensure Website:

<https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageandFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx>

Social Work

Pennsylvania State Board of Social Workers, Marriage and Family Therapists, and Professional Counselors

PO Box 2649, Harrisburg, PA 17105

Main Website: <https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/Pages/default.aspx>

Licensure Website:

<https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageandFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/default.aspx>

Rhode Island

Education

Rhode Island Department of Education
255 Westminster St, Providence, RI 02903
Main Website: <http://www.ride.ri.gov>

Licensure Website: <http://www.ride.ri.gov/TeachersAdministrators/EducatorCertification.aspx>
<https://www.ride.ri.gov/TeachersAdministrators/EducatorCertification/PathstoCertification.asp#23212-reciprocity>
<https://www.ride.ri.gov/TeachersAdministrators/Leadership.aspx#4302297-risel>

Physician's Assistant

Rhode Island Board of Registration
3 Capitol Hill
Providence, RI 02908
Main Website: <http://health.ri.gov/licenses/>
Licensure Website: <http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=237>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Rhode Island Board of Mental Health Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists
3 Capitol Hill, Providence, RI 02908-5097
Main Website: <http://health.ri.gov/>
Licensure Website: <http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228>

Social Work

Rhode Island Board of Social Work Examiners
3 Capitol Hill, Providence, RI 02908
Main Website: <https://health.ri.gov/licenses/index.php>
Licensure Website: <https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=245>

South Carolina

Education

South Carolina Department of Education
1429 Senate St, Columbia, SC 29201
Main Website: <https://ed.sc.gov>
Licensure Website: <https://ed.sc.gov/educators/certification>
<https://ed.sc.gov/educators/faq>
<https://ed.sc.gov/educators/teaching-in-south-carolina/epp/online>

Physician's Assistant

South Carolina Board of Medical Examiners

110 Centerview Dr.

Columbia, S.C. 29210

Main Website: <https://www.llr.sc.gov/pol/medical/>

Licensure Website: <https://www.llr.sc.gov/pol/medical/index.asp?file=pub.htm>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

South Carolina Board of Examiners for Licensure of Professional Counselors, Marriage and Family Therapists, Addiction Counselors and Psycho-Educational Specialists

PO Box 11329, Columbia, SC 29211-1329

Main Website: <https://www.llr.sc.gov/index.asp>

Licensure Website: <https://www.llr.sc.gov/POL/Counselors/>

Social Work

South Carolina Board of Social Work Examiners

110 Centerview Dr., Columbia, South Carolina 29210

Main Website: <https://llr.sc.gov/sw/>

Licensure Website: <https://llr.sc.gov/sw/pub.aspx>

South Dakota

Education

South Dakota Department of Education

800 Governors Dr, Pierre, SD 57501

Main Website: <https://doe.sd.gov>

Licensure Website: <https://doe.sd.gov/certification>

<https://doe.sd.gov/certification/OOS-Reciprocity.aspx>

Physician's Assistant

South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners

101 N Main Avenue, Suite 301

Sioux Falls, SD 57104

Main Website: <http://www.sdbmoe.gov/?aspxerrorpath=/Boards/Medicine/Default.aspx>

Licensure Website: <http://www.sdbmoe.gov/content/physician-assistant-pa>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

South Dakota Board Examiners for Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists

PO Box 340, Pierre, SD 57501

Main Website: <http://dss.sd.gov/>

Licensure Website: <http://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/examiners.aspx>

Social Work

South Dakota Board of Social Work Examiners

700 Governors Drive | Pierre, SD 57501

Main Website: <https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/socialwork/social.aspx>

Licensure Website: <https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/socialwork/licensing.aspx>

Tennessee

Education

Tennessee Department of Education

710 James Robertson Pkwy, Nashville, TN 37243

Main Website: <https://www.tn.gov/education.html>

Licensure Website: <https://www.tn.gov/education/licensing.html>

Physician's Assistant

Tennessee Committee on Physician Assistants

710 James Robertson Parkway

Nashville, TN 37243

Main Website: <https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pa-board.html>

Licensure Website: <https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pa-board/pa-board/licensure.html>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Tennessee Board of Licensed Professional Counselors, Licensed Marital and Family Therapists and Licensed Pastoral Therapists

665 Mainstream Drive, Nashville, TN 37243

Main Website: <https://www.tn.gov/health>

Licensure Website: <https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board/pcmft-board/licensure.html>

Social Work

Tennessee Board of Social Workers

665 Mainstream Drive, 2nd Floor, Nashville, TN 37243

Main Website: <https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/sw-board.html>

Licensure Website: <https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/sw-board/sw-board/licensure.html>

Texas

Education

Texas Education Agency

1701 N Congress Ave, Austin, TX 78701

Main Website: <https://tea.texas.gov>

Licensure Website: https://tea.texas.gov/Texas_Educators/Certification
<https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification/out-of-state-certification>

Physician's Assistant

Texas Medical Board

333 Guadalupe

Tower 3, Suite 610

Austin, TX 78701

Main Website: <http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/>

Licensure Website: <http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing-physician-assistants>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Texas State Board of Examiners of Professional Counselors

1100 W 49th Street, Austin, TX 78756-3183

Main Website: <http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/>

Licensure Website: <http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/counselor/>

Texas State Board of Examiners of Marriage and Family Therapists

P.O. Box 149347, Austin, TX 78714-9347

Main Website: <http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/>

Licensure Website: <http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/mft/>

Social Work

Texas Board of Social Work Examiners

P.O. Box 149347, Austin, Texas 78714-9347

Main Website: <https://www.dshs.state.tx.us/socialwork/default.shtm>

Licensure Website: https://www.dshs.state.tx.us/socialwork/sw_apply.shtm

Utah

Education

Utah State Board of Education

250 E 500 S, Salt Lake City, UT 84111

Main Website: <https://www.schools.utah.gov>

Licensure Website: <https://www.schools.utah.gov/curr/licensing>
<https://www.schools.utah.gov/curr/licensing/earning?mid=2465&aid=7>

Physician's Assistant

Utah PA Licensing Board

160 East 300 South

Salt Lake City, UT 84111

Main Website: <https://dopl.utah.gov/pa/index.html>

Licensure Website: <https://dopl.utah.gov/pa/index.html>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Utah Division of Occupational and Professional License Clinical Mental Health Counselor

160 E 300 S Box 146741, Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6741

Main Website: <https://dopl.utah.gov/index.html>

Licensure Website: <https://dopl.utah.gov/cmhc/>

Utah Division of Occupational and Professional License Marriage and Family Therapy Board

160 E 300 S, Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6741

Main Website: <https://dopl.utah.gov/index.html>

Licensure Website: <https://dopl.utah.gov/mft/index.html>

Social Work

Utah Department of Occupational & Professional Licensing

160 E 300 S, Salt Lake City, UT 84114

Main Website: <https://dopl.utah.gov/soc/index.html>

Licensure Website: <https://dopl.utah.gov/soc/index.html>

Vermont

Education

State of Vermont Agency of Education

219 N Main St, Suite 402, Barre, VT 05641

Main Website: <http://education.vermont.gov>

Licensure Website:

<https://education.vermont.gov/sites/aoe/files/documents/edu-educator-quality-faq-interstate-agreement.pdf>

Physician's Assistant

Vermont Board of Medical Practice

108 Cherry Street

Burlington, VT 05402

Main Website: <http://www.healthvermont.gov/systems/medical-practice-board>

Licensure Website: <http://www.healthvermont.gov/health-professionals-systems/board-medical-practice/application-licensing-and-fees>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

State of Vermont Agency of Education
89 Main Street, 3rd Floor, Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

Main Website: <https://www.sec.state.vt.us/>

Licensure Website: <https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/allied-mental-health.aspx>

Social Work

Office of Professional Regulation
89 Main Street, 3rd Floor, Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

Main Website: <https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/>

Licensure Website: <https://sos.vermont.gov/social-workers/>

Virginia

Education

Virginia Department of Education
James Monroe Building,
101 N 14th St, Richmond, VA 23219

Main Website: <http://www.doe.virginia.gov>

Licensure Website: <http://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching/licensure/index.shtml>

Physician's Assistant

Virginia State Board of Medicine
9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300
Henrico Virginia 23233-1463

Main Website: <http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/>

Licensure Website: http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/medicine_forms.htm

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Virginia Department of Health Professions Board of Counseling
9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Richmond, VA 23233

Main Website: <https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Default.htm>

Licensure Website: <https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/>

Social Work

Virginia Board of Social Work
9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Henrico, VA 23233-1463

Main Website: <http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/social/default.htm>

Licensure Website: http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/social/social_forms.htm

Washington

Education

State of Washington Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction

Old Capitol Building, P.O. Box 47200, 600 Washington St. SE, Olympia, WA 98504-7200

Main Website: <https://www.k12.wa.us>

Licensure Website: <https://www.k12.wa.us/certification>

<https://www.k12.wa.us/certification/teacher-certificate/out-state-applicants-teachers>

<https://www.k12.wa.us/certification/administrator-certificate/out-state-applicants-administrators>

Physician's Assistant

Washington State Department of Health

101 Israel Rd S.E.

Tumwater, WA 98501

Main Website: <https://www.doh.wa.gov/>

Licensure Website:

<https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/MedicalCommission/MedicalLicensing/Renewals>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Health Professions Quality Assurance; Washington State Department of Health

PO Box 47869, Olympia, WA 98504-7869

Main Website: <https://www.doh.wa.gov/>

Licensure Website:

<https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/MentalHealthCounselor>

Social Work

Washington State Department of Health

P.O. Box 1099, Olympia, WA 98507-1099

Main Website:

<https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/SocialWorker/ApplicationsandForms>

Licensure Website:

<https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/SocialWorker/ApplicationsandForms>

West Virginia

Education

West Virginia Department of Education
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East Charleston, WV 25305

Main Website: <https://wvde.us>

Licensure Website: <https://wvde.us/certification-and-professional-preparation/certification>
<https://wvde.us/educator-development-and-support/recruitment-and-retention/#tab-c58c6191f9bdfcb2694>

Physician's Assistant

West Virginia Board of Medicine
101 Dee Drive, Suite 103
Charleston WV 25311

Main Website: <https://wvbom.wv.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://wvbom.wv.gov/practitioners/PA/index.asp>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

West Virginia Board of Examiners in Counseling
815 Quarrier Street, Suite 212, Charleston, West Virginia 25301

Main Website: www.wvbec.org/home.html

Licensure Website: <http://www.wvbec.org/becominganlpc.html>

West Virginia Board of Examiners in Counseling
815 Quarrier Street, Suite 212, Charleston, West Virginia 25301

Main Website: www.wvbec.org/home.html

Licensure Website: www.wvbec.org/becominganlmft.html

Social Work

West Virginia Board of Social Work Examiners
PO Box 5459, Charleston, WV 25361

Main Website: <https://www.wvsocialworkboard.org/>

Licensure Website: <https://www.wvsocialworkboard.org/Licensure/Forms/Applications>

Wisconsin

Education

Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction
125 S Webster St, Madison, WI 53703

Main Website: <https://dpi.wi.gov>

Licensure Website: <https://dpi.wi.gov/tepd/elo>

<https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/apply-educator-license/oos>

<https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing/pathways-licensure/oos-pathways>

Physician's Assistant

Wisconsin Medical Examining Board
4822 Madison Yards Way
Madison, WI 53705

Main Website: <https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MEB/Default.aspx>

Licensure Website: <https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/PhysicianAssistant/Default.aspx>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Marriage and Family Therapy, Professional Counseling, and Social Work Examining Board
Department of Safety and
Professional Services

PO Box 8366, Madison, WI 53708-8366

Main Website: <https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/home.aspx>

Licensure Website: <https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LPC/Default.aspx>

Marriage and Family Therapy, Professional Counseling, and Social Work Examining Board
Department of Safety and Professional Services

PO Box 8366, Madison, WI 53708-8366

Main Website: <https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/home.aspx>

Licensure Website: <https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/MFT/Default.aspx>

Social Work

Marriage and Family Therapy, Professional Counseling, and Social Work Examining Board
Department of Safety and Professional Services

PO Box 8366, Madison, WI 53708-8366

Main Website: <https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/home.aspx>

Licensure Website: <https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/SocialWorker/Default.aspx>

Wyoming

Education

Wyoming Department of Education
122 W 25th St, Cheyenne, WY 82001

Main Website: <https://edu.wyoming.gov>

Licensure Website: <http://wyomingptsb.com>

<http://wyomingptsb.com/licensure/international-applicants>

Physician's Assistant

Wyoming Board of Medicine
130 Hobbs Avenue, Suite A
Cheyenne, WY 82009

Main Website: <http://wyomedboard.wyo.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://sites.google.com/a/wyo.gov/wyomedboard/physician-assistants/initial-physician-assistant-license-application>

Professional Counseling (Clinical Mental Health Counseling) and Marriage and Family Therapy

Wyoming Mental Health Profession Licensing Board
2001 Capitol Ave Room 104, Cheyenne, WY 82002

Main Website: <http://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://sites.google.com/a/wyo.gov/wyoming-mental-health-professions-licensing-board/professionals-1/Provisional-Applications>

Social Work

Mental Health Professional Licensing Board
2001 Capitol Ave, Rm 105, Cheyenne WY 82002

Main Website: <https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/>

Licensure Website: <https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/professionals-1>

Last Updated: 07/01/2020